

# Hamad Aloqayli

## Software Engineer

### Basic Information

Front-end software engineer specialized in ReactJS, interested in developing and designing web applications with passion and keen to provide them with high quality and get them done effectively. Also interested in learning the latest web technologies and technology in general.

### Education

Bachelor's degree in Software Engineering, College of Computer & Information Sciences - King Saud University with second class honors.



i7md.com

Visit my website

### Contact Details

✉ 7mdx97@gmail.com

in Hamad Aloqayli

📞 Hamad Aloqayli

🐦 @7mDx97

☎ 0546447065

### Professional Experience

#### AerBag

Full-stack Developer | Jun 2021 - Jun 2022 | Full-time

- Analyze and test the AerBag application.
- Developing ERP system using ReactJS.
- Developing Clock-in application using ReactNative.
- Gather requirements and analyze ERP and attendance systems

#### Shuttle

Full-stack Engineer | Dec 2020 - Mar 2021 | Full-time

- Periodic maintenance and development of smart lockers.
- Tools programmed to deal with smart lockers and the product.
- Preparing a document for dealing and linking with our API.
- Designing user interfaces for external products using Figma.

Cooperative Trainee | Aug 2020 - Nov 2020 | Internship

- Product development using ReactJS.
- Regular analysis and testing of the product.
- Preparing and installing smart lockers.
- Managing an external project developed using Bubble.

### Skills

HTML - CSS - JavaScript - ReactJS - Firebase

ThreeJS - Bootstrap - Sass - Tailwind - Git

### Some Projects

#### AerBag ERP

A workshop management system and tasks organization.

#### AerBag Clock-in

An application for employee attendance linked with the ERP.

#### Ushaiqer [visit the app](#)

A website simulates Alfaylaqia mosque in Ushaiqer village.

#### Riyadh Metro [visit the app](#)

A web application for booking metro tickets (Virtual).